

Agenda Item 2.1

CWM TAF MORGANNWG UNIVERSITY HEALTH BOARD

 ‘UNCONFIRMED’ MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE CHARITABLE FUNDS COMMITTEE HELD ON 10 NOVEMBER 2022, AS A VIRTUAL MEETING WHICH WAS HELD VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS

PRESENT

Patsy Roseblade

-
Independent Member (Committee

Chair)
Dilys Jouvenat
   
-
Independent Member
James Hehir

-
Independent Member
Sally May


-
Executive Director of Finance

IN ATTENDANCE
Oliver Jones-Davies
-
Investment Manager, CCLA (In part) 

Georgina Galletly 
-
Director of Corporate 

Governance/Board Secretary

Owen James

-
Head of Corporate Finance
Gethin Hughes

-
Chief Operating Officer

Mark Jones


-
Audit Wales (In part)
Emma Walters 

-
Corporate Governance Manager 
(Committee Secretariat)
PART 1. PRELIMINARY MATTERS 

1.1.0
WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting
1.2.0
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence had been received from:

· Emrys Elias, Health Board Chair;

· Nicola Milligan, Independent Member;

· Cally Hamblyn, Assistant Director of Governance & Risk.
1.3.0
DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS
There were no interests declared. 
2 - PART 2 – MAIN AGENDA
2.1

UNCONFIRMED MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 25 JULY

2022 
Resolution: The Minutes were APPROVED. 
2.2
UNCONFIRMED MINUTES OF THE IN COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 25 JULY 2022

In response to a question raised by the Committee Chair, G Galletly
confirmed that S May should be recorded as a Member of the Committee as opposed to an attendee. 

Resolution: The Minutes were APPROVED.
2.3
UNCONFIRMED MINUTES OF THE TRUSTEES MEETING HELD ON 18 AUGUST 2022

Resolution: The Minutes were APPROVED.
2.4
ACTION LOG

The Committee Chair made reference to action 3, minute reference 2.2, Review of the Charity Objectives which had been marked as completed and ongoing.  The Committee Chair advised that she thought it had been agreed that this action would not be completed until the Charitable Funds Manager was in post.  It was confirmed that this was correct and Members noted that the action log would be updated to reflect this. 

The Committee RECEIVED and NOTED the Action Log.  
2.5
MATTERS ARISING NOT CONTAINED WITHIN THE ACTION LOG 

There were none.
 

2.6
CHARITABLE FUNDS COMMITTEE ANNUAL CYCLE OF BUSINESS 2022-23


The Committee Chair advised that the Committee Cycle of Business was out of sync as a result of the October meeting being deferred to November. Members noted that the Cycle of Business would need to be revisited to determine whether it would be best to defer the January meeting to later in the year.  O James confirmed that a meeting would need to be held in January to sign off the Charitable Funds Annual Accounts. 

Resolution: The Annual Cycle of Business was NOTED. 
3.2 
SUSTAINING OUR FUTURE
3.1
CTM CHARITY – FUTURE MANAGEMENT 
S. May provided Members with a verbal update and advised that discussions were still ongoing with the Chief Executive to determine which portfolio the Charitable Funds Management would sit under moving forwards. 
Resolution: The Committee NOTED the verbal update provided. 
3.2
INVESTMENT PRESENTATION FROM CCLA
O Jones-Davies, CCLA Investment Manager shared the presentation with Members. The presentation highlighted the current performance of the Health Board’s investments over the last 12 months.
In response to a question raised by O James as to the effect on annual income moving forwards and at what point this becomes a risk over the coming years, O Jones-Davies advised that the distributions were safe as distributions were being made from the funds on a total return basis and were not entirely financed on natural income. 
In response to a question raised by O James as to what credit rating was being used for the banks utilised and whether an individual bank was being used or multiple banks, O Jones-Davies confirmed that funds were being stored in CCLA’s own cash management fund, with the fund as a whole being Triple A rated and added that the fund had been in place for a number of years. 

In response to a question raised by the Committee Chair as to why CCLA had not invested greatly in the bond market and whether this had always been the case or a recent decision given the current economic climate, O Jones-Davies advised that CCLA had decided to depart from investing in the bond market in 2012/2013 as a result of quantative easing.  Members noted that as bond prices continued to fall and returns from bonds increase CCLA may decide to participate more in the bond market. 

In response to a question raised by the Committee Chair regarding the information contained on slide 6 of 33, which related to the total returns percentage as at September 2022, O Jones-Davies advised that the difference between the three month and 6 month figure was as a result of the markets being down by 6% in June followed by a strong improvement during July and August.
O Jones-Davies advised that the fund was doing what it was intended to do and advised that there would be volatility moving forwards in relation to capital pricing, with some funds being more regular and reliable. 

The Committee Chair extended her thanks to O-Jones-Davies for sharing the presentation. 

Resolution: The Committee NOTED the presentation
3.3
GENERAL CHARITABLE FUNDS UPDATE

O James presented the report. 

In response to a question raised by the Committee Chair as to whether Charitable Funds were being utilised to contribute to staff wellbeing over the Christmas period, for example, staff parties, O James advised that he was not aware of any fund being used for this particular purpose and added that Christmas Extra’s applications do get submitted for long term patients on wards as opposed to staff wellbeing.


The Committee Chair advised that she was pleased to see that £141k of charitable funds had been utilised and advised that she would be interested to see what some of this money had been utilised for.  O James advised that he would be happy to provide an update to the Committee at a future meeting in relation to areas of spend.  Members noted that there were some excellent ideas being submitted by staff as to what funds could be utilised for. 

In response to a question raised by J Hehir as to the £16k that had been spent on Ysbyty Cwm Cynon. O James agreed to provide more detail outside the meeting as to what areas this funding had been utilised against. 
Resolution: The report was NOTED;

Members agreed to APPROVE that there was no further distribution of excess reserves at this stage, noting the drop in capital value since the last report. 

Action:
Update to be included in the next report in relation to areas of spend regarding General Charitable Funds. 
Action:
Update to be provided outside the meeting as what areas within Ysbyty Cwm Cynon the £16k funding had been utilised against. 

3.4
COVID 19 CHARITABLE FUNDS UPDATE


O. James presented the report. 

In response to a question raised by D Jouvenat as to whether the money that had been donated by families to certain wards were being given to the specified ward, O. James confirmed that monies were being donated to specific wards as per the requests made by families. 


In response to a question raised by the Committee Chair regarding application dates, O. James confirmed that the January date was the next date and not the final date for applications. 


The Committee Chair highlighted that the fund holders for Covid monies appeared to be all at a very senior level across the organisation and sought clarity as to whether less senior staff had a say in where donation monies needed to be targeted.  O James advised that this was an area that required further work and would be a key area of focus for the new Charitable Funds Manager once in post.  O. James added that other staff were able to utilise the funds and not just the fund holders.  

The Committee Chair made reference to the request being made of the Committee to approve the use of use of NHSCT Stage 2 grant funding for a Staff Wellbeing Counsellor and questioned whether this was a reasonable use of Charitable Funds or whether this should be NHS funded.  G Galletly advised that as part of the organisations response to Covid-19, there was a potential that staff would be asked to document and evidence their experiences during the pandemic.  Members noted that whilst this service was to support staff wellbeing and was not a core service, it was felt that this was a vitally important service that would benefit the wellbeing of staff.  Following discussion, Members agreed that they would be happy to support approval of this and noted that this would be subject to approval by NHS Charities Together. 
Resolution: The report was NOTED.

Members agreed to APPROVE the use of NHSCT Stage 2 grant funding for Staff Wellbeing Counsellor, subject to approval from NHS Charities Together. 
3.5
AUDIT WALES 2022 AUDIT PLAN – CTMUHB CHARITABLE FUND


M Jones presented the report.

Members noted that the Audit of the Financial Statements was just about to commence and noted that the Accounts would need to be submitted to the Charity Commission by the 31 January 2023.  Members noted that the Annual Meeting of the Trustees of the Board had been scheduled for Thursday 26 January 2023. 
Resolution: The report was NOTED.
PART 4. ANY OTHER BUSINESS
The Committee Chair advised that this would be one of G Galletly’s last meetings during her time within the Health Board and extended her best wishes to G Galletly in her new role in Welsh Government. 

  
PART 5. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING:
The Annual Meeting of the Trustees would be held on Thursday 26 January 2023 at 2:00pm. 
PART 6. CLOSE OF MEETING

The Committee Chair extended her thanks to all who attended the meeting today. 


PAGE  
	‘Unconfirmed’ minutes Charitable Funds Committee 10 November 2022  
	Page 6 of 6
	Charitable Funds Committee Meeting         

26 October 2023



